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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: NIRB 14UN029: Application Acknowledgement and Info Request for Inukshuk Construction's
"Petroleum Systems Upgrade" project proposal

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Jul 16, 2014 at 9:19 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Marc Losier <marc@mosher.ca>
Date: Wed, Jul 16, 2014 at 5:59 AM
Subject: RE: NIRB 14UN029: Application Acknowledgement and Info Request for Inukshuk Construction's "Petroleum Systems Upgrade" project proposal
To: Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca, Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>, RRuediger@gov.nu.ca,
mansari@gov.nu.ca

Hi Natasha,

 

Is everything good for Coral and Baker now? We really need to get the process completed as we will require to start taking the water in couple of weeks in
Baker.

 

Please let me know the status.

 

Regards,

 

 

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited

Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762
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From: Marc Losier [mailto:marc@mosher.ca] 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 1:22 PM
To: 'Info at NIRB'
Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; 'erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca'; 'Luis Manzo'; 'RRuediger@GOV.NU.CA'; 'mansari@gov.nu.ca'
Subject: RE: NIRB 14UN029: Application Acknowledgement and Info Request for Inukshuk Construction's "Petroleum Systems Upgrade" project proposal

 

Hi Natasha,

 

Please attached documents as requested.

 

Regards,

 

 

Marc Losier, G.S.C.

Project Manager

Mosher Engineering Limited/Inukshuk Construction Limited

Tel: (902) 429-0272

Fax: (902) 429-7762

 

 

 

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 7:59 PM
To: marc@mosher.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca; Luis Manzo; RRuediger@GOV.NU.CA; mansari@gov.nu.ca
Subject: NIRB 14UN029: Application Acknowledgement and Info Request for Inukshuk Construction's "Petroleum Systems Upgrade" project proposal

 

Dear Marc Loiser:

 

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board for  Inukshuk Construction's “Petroleum Systems Upgrade – Coral Harbour”
project proposal (NIRB: 14UN029, NWB File No.: 1BH-PSC----).

 

Best regards,

 

Natasha Lear

Environmental Administrator

 

Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)

Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0

Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: 867-983-2594
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E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
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